

FW: Can you send me the OPG Business Plan -- thanks,

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 17:59:19 -0400
Attachments: 5 2017-05-09 RAN OPG Business Plan v3.doc (501.25 kB)

Current version of the plan – has the same line item re: IFRS on page 12 of 13.

Cindy

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: May-04-17 4:11 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Can you send me the OPG Business Plan -- thanks,

OPG Business Plan attached.

James

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May 4, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: Can you send me the OPG Business Plan -- thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS